
NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016  
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Risk Management 
 
SUBJECT:          Resolution proclaiming support for June 2016 as National Safety Month in  
                       Nevada County 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve attached resolution. 
 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The objective of “National Safety Month” is to focus on reducing leading causes of injury and death at 

work, on the roads, in our homes and community. The theme this year is “Safe for Life”.  Employees are 

our most valuable asset in providing service to the community. Nevada County, as an employer, would like 

to set an example of safety excellence for the community. 

 

Safety is no accident.  It’s a choice we need to make throughout our entire lives.  We are all empowered to 

make safe decisions for ourselves, those we care about and others.   

 

We urge each individual in Nevada County to include Safety as an integral component of every task, so 

that everyone may go home healthy and uninjured at the end of the workday. 
 
Item Initiated by: Mary Jo Castruccio 
 
Approved by: Richard A. Haffey 
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